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From: executivedirector ccncto <executivedirector@ccnctoronto.ca>

Sent: May 16, 2025 7:30 PM

To: councilmeeting; Clerk

Subject: [External Sender] Community Letter - Deep Concerns Regarding Proposed
Demonstration Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable Institutions and Public Consultation Process

Attachments: CCNCTO Community Members Joint Letter Sign On.pdf

Categories: Communication (Supp)

To the City Clerk:

Please add my comments to the agenda for the May 21, 2025 City Council meeting on item
2025.CC30.5, Proposed By-law Amendment to Provide Access to Social Infrastructure

| understand that my comments and the personal information in this email will form part of the public
record and that my name will be listed as a correspondent on agendas and minutes of City Council or its
committees. Also, | understand that agendas and minutes are posted online and my name may be
indexed by search engines like Google.

Comments:
To City Council,

We, the Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter(CCNCTO), are writing to strongly oppose
the development of a bylaw restricting demonstrations/protests in Toronto, as directed by the City
Council on December 17-18, 2024.

Our community members are opposed to this proposed bylaw for several reasons, including:

e The bylaw poses risks to our fundamental freedoms and rights

e Protests are essential to democracy and the bylaw seeks to threaten this form of civic expression
e The bylaw's true impact is concerning -- we risk criminalizing and suppressing legitimate protest
e The bylaw silences Palestinian and allied voices and is discriminatory

e Communities would suffer disproportionate negative impacts

e Institutions would be shielded from protests, preventing accountability

e Labour and collective bargaining rights would be compromised

o Affected communities have not been sufficiently engaged

For CCNCTO in particular, this consultation process raises several red flags for us:

« Failure to engage affected communities: The groups most impacted are racialized
communities, political activists, human rights advocates, labour unions, educators, and
students, who have been excluded from shaping this process. A meaningful consultation
cannot take place without centering their voices.



«Increasing the powers/need and funding for police (or bylaw enforcement): A bylaw such
as this one will only create more harm already vulnerable and heavily policed populations
(i.e. immigrant, racialized, low-income, BIPOC, community members), especially as these
populations are expressing their fundamental right to freedom of expression, assembly, and
protest.

« Improper consultation and engagement process: This survey and virtual public sessions
are taking place during a Federal Election. As many folks will be focusing their attention on
Federal politics, it seems purposefully deceitful to claim that you are seeking public opinion
on this proposed bylaw. To pass this bylaw, when the consultation period is conflicting with
another key political process, would only prove that the City is pushing a biased agenda and
is in fact not interested in supporting meaningful consultation and engagement processes.

Please find an attached Collective Letter, translated into Simplified Chinese, which contains more
detail, including some additional comments, and is sighed by 24 community members who also oppose
the Proposed Demonstration Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable Institutions.

CCNCTO and our community members are urging Mayor Olivia Chow and all City Councillors to
vote NO on this proposed anti-protest bylaw. We must protect the right to protest—not just for
ourselves, but for future generations and for the health of our democracy.

For follow up, please connect with myself, Eleanor Marie Yang, the Executive Director at CCNCTO. My
email is executivedirector@ccnctoronto.ca and number is 647-280-6189

Signed,
CCNCTO Community Members and the Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter

Eleanor Marie Yang #{&%i

(she/her)

Executive Director

Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter
1911 Kennedy Road, #105

Scarborough, ON M1P 2L9
https://www.ccnctoronto.ca/
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CCNCTO Community Members Joint Letter Sign On R & B AKEEZE
Regarding the Proposed Demonstration Bylaw to Protect Vulnerable Institutions and
Public Consultation Process x F12 1 4 £ 37 55 B AL H0 7R BB B 22 AR B TR AE

Dear Mayor Olivia Chow, City Councillors, and City Manager:
ERHMLEBTR, TUARTREE:

We, the Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter(CCNCTO), are writing to
strongly oppose the development of a bylaw restricting demonstrations/protests in Toronto,
as directed by City Council on December 17-18, 2024. T2 £ MEADHE (ENER) S0
257 % (CCNCTO)HIR R, EHRZXENNZRLEMINRTE2024F12H17TAHE18H W L5
TR B R i R BN H WUGE Bh B B 451 458 B R X

Our Fundamental Freedoms and Rights Are at Stake F I 1#I£ K B B FIXFI IE = 3 BB
The proposed bylaw threatens the fundamental freedoms and equality rights enshrined in
the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Irrespective of how it is designed, any bylaw
restricting protest near locations defined as “vulnerable institutions” risks effectively banning
protests anywhere in downtown Toronto. It is unacceptable that our City Council, who bears
the duty to enhance participation in civic life for all, are instead working to restrict our ability
to have our voices heard. Il M1 & 72 R HI FE 4R TE X N “MEFB A" (ANRBIF AN, FARFNE
Be) AR iGES) . XAIRESBEZSLETHOLLETERTERMRICES, FERLT
(MEANF S EHEEZ)VFREAEZREHMRF, TUESANRHFAETRSSAHLETR
, A 2R FHAVREE R ARF,

Protests Are Essential to Democracy iiGE3I 2 R E %D

As community members seeking justice and equity, we know protest is critical for achieving
change, as demonstrated by Toronto's rich history of social movements. These protests have
confronted injustice, built community power and improved conditions for all. #9183k IE X #0
FEHHERR, BINFNRWEHEIHETEIHXRBER, 2REFENHREHAEIE
BHTHRWENAFA R RAENRSELEZHATENEES.,

The framing of the City of Toronto’s proposed bylaw implies that protests are not in the public
interest. It assumes that this form of civic expression threatens society, rather than being a
foundational and constructive part of our democratic process. This framing could not be
more detached from reality, particularly at this moment when rights and freedoms are being
drastically eroded for our neighbours in the United States. B IUEL N1 2HIBL
B, MERFTHEPERMEN— XMMASTRMGT, LEEELIMENUBEEXREH
RFF0 B B IEHRKIEA EEE’JTE‘?%

If we don’t fight for our rights, we risk losing those we already have and further eroding those
that are inadequate. MR FLATFH B S WNFIT 4%, EMFEIREKERNENF FH—DH
BHLERE R EHINFEIXEL
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We are deeply concerned that this bylaw's true impact and risks are in criminalizing
and suppressing legitimate protest, while enabling disinformation and misinformation that
influences bias, bigotry, and hate. EATRZ MBI Z, ZMUMEEEZWIXRETFHE:
MERNLEFMUES, RNBIKTEZEEL, FRAMNRGERESRNERER,

Silencing Palestinian and Allied Voices is Discriminatory E#| BB R EB R FE S
BE AN

We must be clear-eyed about the context and timing of this proposed bylaw and others like
it. This measure appears deliberately designed to silence Palestinians and their allies who
have been exercising their democratic rights to protest against ongoing genocide (as
identified by many human rights and international law experts and organizations), and the
complicity of Canadian governments, institutions, and individuals. F 1270 & B2 #h IA IR 21X
— LU R B LA e ELAth SR BB RO & AN AT AL, X BB R EEERIEEITEBE AR AR
TERENRF, REERITHHERE(F2ARMEREERRAREIELE TIX—R), KL
VYIED NG IRE I UN:OE 3t S5

Communities Would Suffer Disproportionate Negative Impacts [RF 1 IUF N REEF R, B
AFN & BRI B #1 X (& B AS A EL 451 B S T 22 0

This bylaw would stifle rights-seeking groups' access to essential means of being seen and
heard. For many of these communities, protest is the main means through which democratic
engagement occurs. It would heighten the prospect of criminalization and further subject
people to unnecessary surveillance and overreach from bylaw enforcement and policing. %
Bt 451 4 BR ] 4 ER AR R RO B AR IR ERAR B MANHAT M B A F R, WFZHEME, i E X
REZEMETEAR, EMEBMAEERMTREYE FAEAMMZIFLEMERNRELSE
BIFZ R ,

Shielding Institutions from Protest Prevents Accountability for Misdeeds 3 #l#& T 1
WZ R TN HITHME R

The institutions the bylaw proposes to consider “vulnerable” have been responsible for
mistreatment and discrimination, historically and recently. Restricting protests near these
institutions would shield them from accountability. A 8 7 “ME 55 R4, 158 L F0TEA
XN ANATHEITEFMBEN. RHAXLENAHEEMRY FEEeElfTFEE,

Labour and Collective Bargaining Rights Would Be Compromised 57 T F15 {A 1% $I| X F
BRIRE

As an organization that empowers advocacy amongst marginalized low-wage and
precarious workers, we are concerned that this bylaw may compromise workers rights to
demonstrate, host support rallies, and more. Any proposed “carve out” in an anti-protest
bylaw for strike pickets (as was created in the Vaughan bylaw) is not of interest, and not
consistent with our full rights. fEA— A FRBUL AL EFH RIS T ARIHELR, FTATEM
ZMBIATRERME TARE . HAFRERFTIMNF, EAIE R EI R NETURR
STHYER S SR (NBE TR BI P R ) M A ER/ER, h5RINTNZAMTERFITH,
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Failure to engage affected communities FX&E5Z Mt XHAITHR O HE

The groups most impacted are racialized communities, political activists, human rights
advocates, labour unions, educators, and students, who have been excluded from shaping
this process. A meaningful consultation cannot take place without centering their voices. 1%
M REERTZRHEASERFEESHR. BUAEIAL. ARESE. I2HA. HEIE
BMEE, R, NS BRERKIRE 2N, EFLUMINHUE T AZD, B ARE
WL EMG LREEAE MDA,

Furthermore, this survey and virtual public sessions are taking place during a Federal
Election. As many folks will be focusing their attention on Federal politics, it seems
purposefully deceitful to claim that you are seeking public opinion on this proposed bylaw. It
5, LEREBRES L E AR WEERARELAEZEIT, FE2ARMNHTERFEPEER
HBCAL, AEFEMEETZAERLARNZMGIHEL, XRLEFSEFRSUHEEERT DR

B o

Our Call to Action FA1#FERF

We urge Mayor Olivia Chow and all City Councillors to vote NO on this proposed anti-protest
bylaw. We must protect the right to protest—not just for ourselves, but for future generations
and for the health of our democracy. H1& ZIMEFHKPEEBMAAEHTINA, RERITIXI
A A B SR A BB . F AT R P B WA AR RAMATEHMNBEE, ERATEAINWT—
£ URBENETHEEMNRRRE.

Sincerely It 2,
Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter Community Members
EMEADHRER (ERR) SRS REBMA

Collected in 2 weeks, we had 24 community members, including residents in the City of
Toronto and across Canada sign this collective letter. Their postal codes are listed below:
BERTE2HMKETE KNBULHXBR, SREZLETERURENEXRER, £F
TIXFERAE, tATAERYRIN T -

1. M6J 0A9 14. M1W 3N6
2. M5R 2J7 15. M1W 3M7
3. M1T1H8 16. m1w 2t9
4. LO9T 8Y5 17.L3X 0B5
5. M1T3W1 18. M4J4A6
6. M4S 2A3 19. M5H 2N2
7. M1W 3C3 20. M6C4B4
8. L6C1B3 21. M5A 0C2
9. M2N 379 22. M5J 2H7
10. M1B 225 23.V6y 4c5
11. M3A 2B3 24. M1E4X4
12. M4Y1K9

13. M1V 2Y1
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Additional comments shared by community members include #t K & 5 ZHHhE N A 4E -

e “It's our right to protest!” “bi I FHATHINF] !~

e “Please consider how demonstrations continue to be an important form of expression
for people who do not have formal power in institutions. It is one of the primary ways
that Canadians can raise awareness about injustices + hold people in power
accountable. Demonstrating is a Charter right and any interference with this is
problematic and oppressive - especially to already marginalized communities. The
issue of passing a bylaw like this is that it sets a precedent for municipalities like
Toronto to interfere further with public dissent and what is deemed as an "acceptable
way of protesting - which is undemocratic.” “iE & REIREMAZHRZ EXHIENR S
MANKEFRUEZESARZ— . ERMEXRARAXNFTLAIARINR, ERENER
EHEEFEZ— . "TEBE(RF 58 HEEMREHNF, ERINX—NFETFL5EH
SREEN, EEEEMN—AHEENEZLWMLE LA S . B 1k RHHFIAY
RBET, ENGEREXEMNTBRHE—FSTRAXRN, AEAEZHNAXH
AT HEF—XR—HFREREHTAH, 7

e “Protest is a peaceful and educational method for communities to advocate for their
rights, raise public awareness, and push for meaningful social change. For many
marginalized and vulnerable populations, protest is not only a form of expression but
also a crucial way to protect themselves and assert their dignity in the face of
systemic injustice. Limiting the right to protest under the guise of protecting
'vulnerable institutions' risks silencing the very voices that rely on public
demonstration as a means of survival, empowerment, and collective healing.” “$1i¢
E—MANFEEAHFEENMAL, LHREBSIE ST, RALXREIR, Fi
PEENHHEZTE, NTFSUELENBHRAME, MUFNEREFRHOBX, B
EMNEEANREEFALANRFES. ELEFHNEEANX, URF BB NARE
FBAFI, /AT Bl AR L AR B A AR RBUSE SR & | £ BN EFKIE ST R

== xr ”
FBo
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